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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: JANUARY 10, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Institute of Police Technology and Management (IPTM) 

 

 

Request: Lexington Police requests council authorization to use grant funds in the amount of 

$16,500.00 to host a 40-hour training course entitled “Fundamentals of Traffic Crash Dynamics” 

with IPTM.  This course allows up to 30 officers to attend. 

 

Purpose of Request:  IPTM will travel to the hosting department for training, which is to 

commence on February 17, 2025 and conclude on February 21, 2025.  This is a significant cost 

decrease from paying each individual student to travel for the course. 

 

If approved, Lexington Police Department would plan and host the training for their officers and 

several other officers within the state of Kentucky. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  A total of $16,500.00 of grant 

funding has been budgeted for the training course. No future cost anticipated in future budget 

years.  

Are the funds budgeted? The funds are budgeted from The Kentucky Office of Highway Safety 

Grant. 3160-505505-5543-74102-TRAFSAFTY_2025 
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